From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

To: Ashton Thielke; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Mark Larson; Rachel Owen

Subject: RE: 1RP-5068

Date: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 8:39:47 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. Thielke:

Revised NMAC 19.15.29 was effective on August 14, 2018.
http://164.64.110.134/parts/title19/19.015.0029.html
Delineate and remediate per regulation. Additionally, please be advised to use the revised C-141

form for available at: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/forms.html

Please be advised that NMOCD recommends a completed site characterization/delineation report be
reviewed or approved by NMOCD BEFORE any significant remediation work towards closure.
Thanks,

Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111

Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Ashton Thielke <AThielke@laenvironmental.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 7:39 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <OQlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mark Larson <Mark@Ilaenvironmental.com>; Rachel Owen <rowen@Ilaenvironmental.com>
Subject: 1RP-5068

Dear Ms. Yu and Ms. Hernandez,
Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl), on behalf of Legacy Reserves Operating, LP, (Legacy), submits the

attached delineation plan for a produced water spill at the Cooper Jal Unit #238 Flowline (1RP-
5068) in Lea County, New Mexico. Your approval of the delineation plan is requested. Please feel
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free to contact Clyde Wilhoit at (432)-425-4137 or at cwilhoit@legacylp.com , me at (432) 687-0901
(office) or (432) 556-5818 (cell) if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Ashton Thielke

Staff Geologist

507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell - 432-556-5818

Fax —432-687-0456
athielke@laenvironmental.com
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